EAST CENTRAL INDIANA SPECIAL SERVICES
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Monday, March 1, 2021 at 9:30 AM in person and/or via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/8790329857 7pwd=Yk4zNONpMGN1RXZIL2kzSjhxOUSvUTO9

Meeting ID: 879 032 9857
Passcode: 12345

AGENDA
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes
Motion Second Carried
Approval of Agenda
Motion Second Carried

Financial Report

New Business

A. CPI Training Via East Central Educational Service Center

Motion Second Carried

Discussion ltems

A. lIEP Transition to LINK

B. Indicator B - Parent Involvement Survey Results
C. Reading Accommodation for State Assessment
D. Meeting Schedule

Adjournment
Motion Second Carried

Next Meeting — April 5, 2021 — in person and/or via Zoom



EAST CENTRAL INDIANA SPECIAL SERVICES
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
East Central Special Services
107 Layman Street

Liberty, IN 47353

Minutes from the February 1, 2021 Meeting

Members present: Dr. George Philhower, Dr. Matthew Hicks, Ms. Tammy Chavis, Mr. Aron Borowiak, Ms.
Mort Maurer, and Mrs. Liza Bates.

1. Call to Order
Dr. Philhower called the meeting to order at 9:31 A.M.
2, Approval of Minutes

Mr. Borowiak made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Chavis seconded. Motion
carried 4-0.

3. Approval of Agenda
Mr. Borowiak moved to accept the agenda, Dr. Hicks seconded. Motion carried 4-0,
4. Financial Report

Mrs. Bates provided information to the board regarding the federal IDEA grants. The FY20 grant is
coming to a close. The FY21 preschool grant will be opened soon.

5. New Business .

East Central Certified Staff Contracts

Ms. Chavis made a motion to approve the proposed salary increases for East Central staff on teacher
contracts. Dr. Hicks seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.

East Central Certified Staff Letters of Agreement

Dr. Hicks moved to approve the proposed pay increases for East Central staff on letters of agreement.
Mr. Boriwiak seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0.

East Central 2020-2021 Postings

Dr. Hicks moved to approve the proposed postings for school psychologist/diagnostician, blind/low vision
consultant, and possible speech language pathologist for the 2021-2022 school year. Mr. Borowiak
seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.



6. Discussion Hems
A. Early Projections

Caseload projections were provided to the participating superintendents. These will be completed again
in April/May.

B. Results Driven Accountability

Graduation rates for students with disabilities in each participating corporation were reviewed and
discussed.

C. CPl vs ECESC

Mrs. Bates discussed options for CPI training. Funding was also discussed. Further information will be
provided at the next meeting.

D. Special Education Administrator Rubric

Mrs. Bates shared that she has gathered several rubrics and will be developing a draft special education
administrator rubric for the board to review this spring,

7. Adjournment

Dr. Hicks moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:20 A.M., seconded by Mr. Borowiak. The motion carried
4-0,

Next Meeting: February 1, 2021, 9:30 AM, East Central

Chairperson



Franklin County - 15,012.98
Union County-  7,126.72
Northeastern - 7,071.09
Western Wayne - 6,182.87

Indiana Mac Claim Reimbursement
Quarter: April-June 2020




CPI Cost Comparison - Biannual Expenditures

[n House Training, Two Trainers

[nstructor Training - $3,699 x 2 7,398
Online/book - $35.99 x 200 7,198
TOTAL 14, 596

In House Training. One Trainer

Instructor Training - $3,699 x 1 3,699
Online/book - $35.99 x 200 7,198
TOTAL 10,897

Educatignal Service Center Training

Registration - $50 x 200 10,000
Current Staff Trained:

Western Wayne 21

Northeastern 33

Franklin County 81

Union County (312)

TOTAL 200



145 ey

Pt uong
"JUSWISSOSSE wﬁvmwh. <qm NYVHTI 1o suort
a1} Jnoge noqmmoo..@,.. € 93BW 0] UONRULIOT]

0] S} JOPISUOD PINOYS We) H(35 10 D)) AU} ‘UadY ], ‘J9sI1a7 10 bomEH Juaprys 21} AQ pue ‘s
3, "UONBPOWWOIIR Profe peal uewiny Io Yd2ads-01-1x9) B BIA JUSUWISSISSE Jurpes

Z1-€ sopeid ur syuapnys jer) ajeorpul o} seudordde st 31 PYIOYM SUNITULISP UT SWes) Furyet

[3 €

JPSmIY/10Y Juapmys e Aq Appyetedas pasassue aq 03 p

y10ddns SJUSUISSASSE aJR)S JEL) AIMSUS [[IA 12T} SUOISIdop SUD[BUI UI STes) 05 Pue S0

uLiojuy Arojeue[dxyg s suonsan) Surpmo | Sqe],
|EPOTITIONOE PNoTe Peal J0 §odads-01-1%9) Jo uoisiAcid
1 91)SOUTRIP IS0 SP Jjast Sp ‘SIIMSUR Papraoid Jo sjas
FOYOB2) S, JUSPNIS 1) AQ PaIaMSUER 9q P[NOYS suorisanb
1 v TH ue 10§ sedessed Suipear ay) papiaoid aq pinoys
I-UOTSIOAp JH] ISISse urd 3197 papraoid suonsanb oy,

1g JIIed) § JUIPNIS B A PIIdMSUR 3 0} SUODSINg)’

"SJUSPMS [[B 10] SUILIBS]
sueipiend/sjuaied poddns 03 paragjo S1 20UBPIND) SIYT,

‘Spaau sppnonavd L12y1 1221 0} SyUPNIS fo daquinu jppus Kaapviaa v 4of ppradosddp s1 3y HORDPOUINIOIID

up 51y ‘3U1153] JO JOUBAPE W WES] $()§ I0 D)) § JUIPNIS € AQ PAITIUSPL 99 01 SI )k
Jo uonod YT 29U} 10] O[qe[IRAR UOIJEPOUIUCOIR UR SI SIM[IESIP YILM SJudpn)s J0J UONRpOL

‘1apea1 uewny ¢ Aq pepraoid aq isnur 11 “s9) [rouad pue 1aded e ug (. 91qerdeooe s

ued 05 10 (g41) ueld uonesnpa PAZI[ENPIAIPUL S,JUIPMIS (OB UL SIY} IST] PUR (BSISA 9914 1O) ]
IOPISUO0D PINOYS D)) SY) ‘Juawssasse patasiuiwpe-indwos e 10, “paygienb pue pouren st oy
paseq-1oindwos e ur yooads-03-1xa) ySnoayi papiaocid oq ued pnoje peay ‘Juapnis € 0} py

i

Z1-€ SIPRIL) Ul SYUIPN)S 10J PRO[Y prIY SUIPIeddY SUIEd) H(S pue (D)D) SIMIUIO)) 3

P (+-dHLLST Spn]oul N VA TI 03 $30US13501) NI VAT
000E PNOTY PESY YL ;PNOIY PEN B IABY UL OYAA

I Japeal urwiny ing ‘ajqeiayard st yossads-03-1xay,, “§'2)
apeal uewiny & 03 a[qriazeid st goeads-03-1x0) Iatjoym
M Japeal uewuny g Aq papraoid eq ueo 31 1O JUSUISSASSE
31 ST JUSLWISSISSE UR JO JUIIUOD O} USYM ST phofe peay

JJUSUISSISSY 0] PNOTY PBIY ST IBYAA

DUIIIJUO,) ISE)) ‘SUBIPIBNL)/S)UIIR J J0] IULPINL)

VRERIES JUIRTIRS LOf Al %k@s.@&

vioiInAsuL A 0 WapUINaLadNg
HDILOIN FHUURT 3a

NOLLEDNG 40 LNIWI1HY43a




H
By 1[‘

sopeId U Justussasse Supeal v N
~01-1XaF a1} 9ALA93I PINOYS JUSPN]
Mmbfs B Suraq 1oy dn oyew jou 9
pnoe peal 1o §o9ads-03-1%a1

2y} IOPISUO0D 0] Wed) (¢ J0 D)D)

Ul A[NOLJIp ‘Spunos Iapa] 1o SI1a

pue z-3 sapeid Ul pejuaumaop usd
"TOIJUIATIIUL YIRS JO 199JJ Y}

o7} JO UOTBIUAWNIOP 2¢ PINOYS 2131 ]
Jo aoudysisiad oy Jo 20uspIAd Fuons ¢

"SIUSWISSISSE SULMP PUR UOT)SLIISTI |
‘sayoroxdde vornusarou ojedordde
o) JO oINJRU S} FUIUIULISId(] “a$aY)

‘Aouan]J Ypm peal ‘aposap o3 A1

ésmry
ayz spaffv iy ansst ypway 10 LG8

4"
MV 942 J0] UOEPOTIUIOIOE Pnoje pear Jo oaads
1S 9T} JET} UBDWE JOU S0P Idpeal MO[S © FIa¢] "Iapeal
X9} 9} 0} §S3208 apIAa0Id 0} JUBOWE ST UOT)RPOLILIODIE
3], "TOTEPOUITIOdE 9T} JO 9SN 31} JO S)IaJS $§§3008
D 9} AQ PaMSTAI oq pInoys (oM Juapnls ‘ojdurexa

10J) BIBp ISU)0 PUR ISJY ], .wEﬂoB owrauoyd UT AJNOIYIP pur ‘Sprom JySIs Fururesy

3] Sunwiea] AJNoIIp S8 SU[NIIIIP Yons Ul Pajdafyal
] 2ARY PINOYs AI[IqesIp paseq-SuUIpeal B JO 90UIPIAT
O BIEP JUSTUSSISSE OAJBULIOJ PUR PISTL SUOTIUAAIIIUI
"TONONSUL pa1adre) OAIsudjur o1idsap AJ[IQeSIp a1
51 2191} JBY) STBSUI A[IqesIp paseq-3uipeal e BUIABE]

[IO0ISSE[O SULIND SUOTJEPOLILIOIIE PAPIJU S8 [[oM Se
o suTuiIdlop dioy ued so8us[[ryd FuIpeal s 1uapnis
JO UOTBUIqUIOD & 10 ‘POPOIAP S1 1B} 1Xa) pueIsIapun
Iqe S, JUapn}s € 199]Je Arl AJ[IqeSIp Paseq-SuIpeal

uosuaya1dutod 10 ‘Kduanyf ‘Suiporap s juspnis
1S1p Suppad parfnuapt up aApy JHIPNIS oY} S20( ‘[

Apop fo 140d SO S42pva4 [nfSsa00ns 40f saonovad Lov.iany Sugioddns 24p SJOOYIS PUD SUC
L0f 7[-€ SapD43 Ul HOYDPOWWIOIID Y] dA12I24 O} SPUBPNIS A0f §2XOq PIPDYS 21f} U} SYIDUW OM]
Jo Lnaofmu p uorsusya.iduiod Sutppal 10f HONDPOUUIODIID JDPDIL UDINY 40 YODIS-01-]X] Y)

“UOHORAISH]
1140d40D 1Y) pRUINSSD §13f “Sa3psspd Suipvad VT
§ 40 U0 UDY] A2YIDA ISI1XD PINOYS SHOPDIIpUl danisod
A0f paau v 23p01pur AV SIXOqG PIPDYS U] SISUOASTY

LI9TDE3 ],

PdWEN] JUIpNIS




wmﬁ;ﬁ UOLEPOWUIONIE AT §

VI NI VATL 943 10J pnoje pe
0

UORDPOUIWIOIID AFPDIL UDWINY D]

-k

-

"SJUSTISSISSE JATJBULIOJ
SATa0aI Afren3al Juspmys a1 jey) s1 sadessed Suipeal
b1 10 [[022ds-0)-1X9) 10] PIsU A1) JO JOIRIIPUL ISTPOUY

LSTUIUISSISSD dAPDULIOS Sulanp
2 2412024 10 YOIads-03-pxay asn quapns ayp sa0( ‘p

“JUOUISSISS
Suunp suonEPCWUIOddE JO §ad
ssa00r WAy apraoid o) aremijos £30
uoneziuedio ue ul drgsiaquiow o

SuLnp uoIEPOUILIGIIE Phofe

[BUOTIONISUT O] “YNSdI B 8§
QABY AT[BNSN 1X9) FUISSIDOE ¢

Surimmp uouvpowiuioddn pnom pya4

e o) Juunp papracid aq jou pmoys A3y} ‘UOHINIISUT
1K1 asoty popraoid Uaaq jou sey Juapms oy J| '1%9} 03
[OUT9) SANSISSE 98N AJIB[NFAT IO ‘QIRYSHOOH Sk [ons
ARy AeWI OS[E AJU], '}X9) 0} SS3I38 Ured 0) UONONISUl
peraI 10 Yoaads-01-1x9) o1} pasn aaey Lo ‘sasodind
‘poliad popusIxd U I9A0 SISLLIBQ 95T} PNLISUCWIP
b] SISLLIR( PAJR[AI-AJ[IQRSIP JUBDIITUSTS M SJUIPNS

JHOPINLIS UL
D 242222.4 10 YI22dS-03-1X2) 2SN JUIPNIS Y] S2O( €

PRIIPISUOI I( UOHJEPOWILUOIIE Pl
3q ued s1y3 1 AquQ ‘ooueuioprad uo
UL [[JSS9001S US3( 10U ARY SUOIIH

1[ "pouemardwil SUCIUSAIIUT PUE
PINOYS UOTIBIUDUINOOP STYL, P

€ 1o)aym Suturuelep ur dos jueno
S,JUpIIS 9U1 UNIFUDLS 0) U3

. SIS uosuayasdwioo |
- | pasn uaaq aany sayovoiddp ypym ‘os|
| sauapngs 2yp 2a04du 0 (81024 424

"Ju3pn)s 31} 10§

cﬁﬁa pPeaI 10 1[333ds-0)-)X9) I) PINOYS PIJRI)SUOWIIP

suagardwos 10 ‘Aouanpy “Burposap juapnis Furaoidu
HATIUT DAISUSIUL ‘SHONUNUOD TR} SJEISIOWAD PINOYS
elep Sunojuow ssaxSoxd yiim sarep oryidads apnjour
YPIOU ST LOTJEPOUIIIOIIE PO PEAT 10 [daads-01-1x2)
duwn ue sy SIS woIsSuaaIdwos J0 ‘Aduanfy ‘BuUrpoaap
e) U2aq 2ARY Jer saydeordde oy Jo UonBIuUSUIIO(

to ‘Aouanyf ‘Suiporap S, JuapnIs ay) UayI3u2418 0}
UT  oSiys uorsuayardmod 40 ‘Duanyf ‘Sutpooap
25 ©8'2) 211} 4240 PASN UG SUORUIAIIIUI PADE] 7




e ;.': ;

s vwo._ﬁ peal 10 Ya3ads-01-1x2) ySn

-ojerrdoidde
o1y sadessed juowissasse JuIpeal Y13 NUVA1L oY

Surpraoid ‘af[Ie1q PrAI 0} PAUIES] JOU SB[ JUIPIYS oY) JT "PeUrelqo sI s[JIs Uo1suayarduwos

pue 3urpeal 131 10 S1Y Jo

| oTTeIq oyy YIm ZT-€ SSPRIL) UI PAsSIss

421w4q po
JONSIA JUDIYIUSIS b 240y 1

QINSLOUT SJBINOOR U 1Ry} 08 “YUIWSSISSE ) JO UWLIO]
© 8q P[NOYS 9[[IkIq PedI 0} FUTIed] SI oYM JUIPIS Y

24 03 SHaIva] Juap1Is 2y} S1 ‘08 JI  Jruduiipdug
1APNES S1Y) SIOP 10 PUIlq APUID4 JUIPNS SIYI ST 9

‘BUIpea

PINOYS WORONYSUL ‘Iagun,] “Tojesrpul
POINI 5q 0} SPAAU SIY} ‘UOTdNNSUT FUl
Arl [00U2S UI 0} pnofe peal AJejndax
opeId NYVH 1] 10 UOLIEPOTIIOIIE PIl
o1} Je1) UeAW ATLIESSIIAU JOU §
‘Aouan]] ‘SUIPOIaP 0} SISLLIRQ JUBDILT
JUOpNS 20} 1B} PSUIULISISP U] SBY
UL} JOUIBI “JUSpNIS 21} 03 Pnofe spes;
PnopR peal » 10 §oaads-0)-1xa) pap

2q snf jou pfnoys [ ‘UoCHNED YIL

10J Surpeol JuapNis Y} JO PeIISUI d
pnoje peal oy} Jo ya2ads-o

ApavnSas (quaavd Quapnys 4ayroup

I Juopuadopul s,Juopms Y] 95eaI0UI 0] JALI)S SABM|E
Surproddns e se JoOUSs UI pnoJe peas SUIsn Uy 3o
[pear ATenb-g31y o} ssoooe ojenrdoidde pey aaey jou
aIe OUM SJUDPIIS JWIOS JBY} ST € §1 310U ], "V'IH §-€
O[& peal JO y503ds-01-1X0) O} 9A1200I PNOYS JUIPNIS
20D 11 “asBD AU SI SIY) Uoym usaq “uoisuorerduwos Jo
SIS 0} ONP UONBULIOJI Jue odWI 0} $S0998 JOr[ [[IM
11 9SNe22q ‘JJOsI0Y 10 Jjaswy Joj Sulpeal Juapmys oy}
[ SUOJWIOS 1Y) 9q PIROYS 1T ‘PBIISU] "UOTIEPOUNIOIDE
1a01d A[Teord£y aIe sanI[IQeSIP YiIm SJUIPNIS ISNBIA]
M PISIL 3 PINOYS I0JBIIPUL SIY ], *J]9$1aY JO J[asuIy
1 peal st A[1eard4 juapnis 213 1Y) ST UCHBPOLUTIOIJR
1-1X2) 10] paau a3 Jo Jojearpul Sunioddns ajqissod v

L]O0YOS Ul JUPNIS 2Y] O3 PHOIY PDIL
‘uorssafosdvind ‘4ayovay “5°2) auoautos saoq s

o1} 10J pnofe pear 1o y233ds-03-1x01 p
JATIEULIOY JOF JOU JNg UONONIISUL

‘safessed Surpeal v NUVHTI
391 10U S30P JUSPNIS ) 181} A[SI] SI JI ‘STUSISSASSE
10} pPnofe Peal Jo 02ads-01-1Xa] SIAIAIRE JUSpNIS B JT




IAIN0 TIIM SJUSPNIS 10J TONRWIO
FuruIea] IOWIO I SISPIIS 0} FUIPIA
SSQUPUT[Q JO SODI[IQESTD Paseq-utpes
" “peax pur yooads-0)-1%9} oY) FuLIRY

“POSSAIPPE S[[DS SULSSIUL SAEY] O} SPI2U SONI[IBSIP
[ pue 8)ep 9p1A0Id UBD WSISAS JUSTISSISSE AN} ‘SPaau
o1d 10u pue (S[[1eIq PIUIES] JOU SABY OUsm SO} JOF)
1 3NI} JIIm SJUSPIYS 9SO} 0 SUOHEPOWIUIOIIE Proje
o A[uo Ag -ANyiqesip 2y} 03 anp a1e SA[FInns s, P

B} I9YIOYA SPIOAP 0} UOTONHSUT SULMP UOHEZPOWWIONdE 3Y) JO 103J§9 ) U0 BJEP JUSPIys

QSN ISNU Wea] 94} ‘Snrj], "SUOsedI Jo A

SR PIIoYS SWIBa) (S Pue DD soFess
-] 10 yooads-01-1%01 a3 papraoxd aq 10U S|

JUSUISSISSE Y] UBY) ISYIRI UONONNSUL
10 srg ut Sm3Fe] dn papus pliyo oy}

© sey ‘A)I[IqesIp paseq-FuIpeal € 34

10U S0P I0 PUi[q J0U ST OYM JUIPNIS B

11 9$NE23q UOTJEPOWIOIIE PROTE Ped
Ue 10U S1 SIY T, "puodsar 0] JuUapn3s Y /

diIeA B 10§ 9[330ns s1opeal uruuifaq et 9z1udooal
ed Suipeal Yy 9} J0J SUONEPOWIUIONIE PROJE Peor
hoaUl FUTWIRAY ISYI0 YA SIUSPMS 1oy} Juepodur st iy
[[SnoIy) PassaIppe aq Pnoys SIY [, ‘S[Bs Surpeal 107
aIaym wonenis & paonpold aAry Aewr yeyy AJIIqesIp
21 10U. S90P 10 JUSTITRdUIT [PNSTA JURDIJIUSIS © SAEY
SOWIATIOG "SUISSOSSE ST JUSUISSISSE AT JeYM SYSBLL
1 10 Uo9ads-01-1%01 oy ap1aold o) uosear djersdordde
WOT[e 0} WD) YoBd U9dM1(] PIpLAoId seam swi) yonul

MOY] PUB ‘PRAI 3YS IO 2] Se Pasn uoneniound oy} “UId1 Ue Peal I0JeSIUIIPE A} JSBY MO

Sunsnlpe peA[oAur Sutoed wonep(
(3noIr) Juom JUIptIs € YoIym 18 aoed i

Py
Jo uorsinoad ay3 Kq parppouwruioddv 3

ILLO20. priofe peal sy} duipracid £q juswissasse ue
> Jonow 03 poydwene s101eanpa swos Jsed 2y ug

01vpOUI0IID PrOfY praL 10 YI22dS-01-1xa} 21}
G 1St Iy} SPISU A2YJO IAVY JUIPNIS Y} S20(] 8

-01-1%3} 3Y) AIA031 0} SqITo 216 UE

3y} Uay) ‘pur|q st 1o ([ Wonsd

“HOT{EpOUWILIOddE PNOJe PBAL IO [333ds
[d UOTIEPOUIIONDE ()G IO JHT UR YL SYIapuIs A[UQ)

‘A[dde pinom sanIIqesip asoy) 10 SUOWEBISPISUOD
D w pauryap se) AIIqesIp paseq-Furpeal g sey os[e

ysiSug Surures juspmys oy J1 ‘sagessed Jurpeal 1 NIV AW 10§ UOHEPOUITIOOIE
PO[E PEaI € IO [290ds-01-1%31 DAIPAL 0} UOSEAT 9]0S B JOU ST TTH Ue Suraq ‘sny, ‘s1eak

[e10408 aE} Aot Yorym ‘eFengue] o
357 10 ST JO 2INSBAW A1BINIY
10 97 9[IyAL PBAI 0] MOY SUruIed] st

SUTRS[ JUSPNIS Y} S YSI[SUA Ul S][Iys pue 3uIpooap

® Up UIe}qo 03 yuepiodur st if ysiSuy Jururea] ST ays

otm 1uaprus e ST (1) 1oured] adenguef ysidu] Uy

JAPUIDI] 2FDNSun) YSySug up JuIpmIs Yy ST L




"1 S1qe.L TI PAISI] BLISILID 8Y) 1321 JOU O OYA N ‘SUOIEPOWIIONdE PNoje Peal 10§ pajeusisap
Apsnoraaxd waaq aaey ogm syuapnis Jo sueld pg pue ST ) PUSLIE 0) PUR ‘SJUSISSISSE PIISOUIRIP PAIAISIUNUPE A[[BIO] UO PAseq JUapIs goed
JOJ SUOT}EPOUITIONE PROJE PBAI JO asn afy SurpIeSal suoisroap a[qisuajep pue ‘dendordde Gudisisuos ayeur 0] poseInoous e SWed) (5 pue )00

‘1 @IqEL 24} Ul paqUISSp BLISILID Y}
SJ00UI JUSPIIS QU $527un “Y I NUVATI UE U0 UONEBPOUILUINdDE JUIES I} JA[II3T 03 Juapms g Apienb Aeonewo)ine jou s30p uondnIsuw suLnp
UOIJEPOWIUIOIdE PRO[E PRAT € JO 3SN ) ‘UOTIONIISUT JOJ PISN SUOHEPOUIIOIIE [ILA JUISISURD aq A[[e1ouad pPInoys SUOTRPOUILIOIoE 153) Yoy




